US - Wind

March 28, 2024

Matthew Jones

Section Manager

Division of Water — Wetlands and Waterways Section

Delaware Department of Natural Resources and Environmental Control
89 Kings Highway, Dover, DE 19901

Submitted Electronically

Re: Authorization of additional US Wind, Inc. representative for the purposes of the
Wetlands Permit, Subaqueous Permit and Lease, and Water Quality Request

Dear Mr. Jones,

In relation to the Wetlands Permit, Subaqueous Permit and Lease, and Water Quality Request
submitted by US Wind, Inc. (US Wind) to the Delaware Division of Natural Resources and
Environmental Control (DNREC), please consider Laurie Jodziewicz, Senior Director of
Environmental Affairs at US Wind as authorized to speak about or discuss US Wind’s
applications to DNREC. Laurie can be reached at 1.jodziewicz@uswindinc.com or (410) 340-
9428.

Sincerely,
" Jeffrey Grybowski

Chief Executive Officer

cc: Laurie Jodziewicz, US Wind.
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